

# *Sacramento Youth Soccer League*

Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N · U.S.Y.A · U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A

P.O. Box 22185 Sacramento, California 95822



## **SYSL Board Meeting**

Tuesday, July 12, 2016

### **CALL TO ORDER:**

Meeting called to order at 7:35

### **ROLL CALL:**

Fruitridge hosted at Los Jarritos and introduced its Board

Absent:

### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Motion to approve made by Greenhaven, seconded by Land Park. Motion passed unanimously.

### **FIRST VICE REPORT:**

Shandi sent out a sign up for PAD committee.

### **HEAD COACH REPORT:**

Seeding meeting 8\16 at Robbie Waters Library. Club managers only or rep U/10 and up  
Come with ranking for teams and justifications in place. We need to ensure that each of us is going over the Code of Conduct with parents and coaches. Parents need to be aware that their behavior could result in penalty with child.

We will be having several referee meetings scheduled to go over new rules. Send Bruce an email with who will be attending, names and emails

### **HEAD REFEREE REPORT:**

There will be two referee meetings. Encourage all referees to come to at least one of the meetings - locations and dates are forthcoming

If anyone wants to host, let Mike know. Fruitridge will host one clinic in August

### **TREASURER'S REPORT:**

Our account is going to go down, as payment is due to the state organization.

Invoices have gone out to Managers and Registrars.

### **REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

Invoices went out, first invoice for the season, it needs to be paid sooner rather than later, another invoice will come out during the month. These go out to the Registrars and Managers.

Registration for larger clubs going faster than for smaller clubs. Lamination is coming up. Teams should be formed by end of July. Lamination change to Aug 5 for Greenhaven, Davis and Parkways

U6 & U8 even though in house, still must be imputed into Affinity.

### **SECRETARY'S REPORT**

Davis hosts the August meeting, location TBD

### **PRESIDENT'S REPORT:**

District meeting was reported already

### **COMMITTEE REPORT:**

#### **CCSL updates:**

If you have teams going to CCSL and if you have not been contacted, contact Bruce and he will make sure you get the correct contact information

#### **Seeding / Scheduling**

The seeding meeting will be held on Tuesday August 16 at the Robbie Waters/Pocket Library in Greenhaven, Starting at 6:30 sharp

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Several parents from Land Park came to discuss the rule about not allowing 7 year olds to play U9. They made presentations and it was discussed again. Ellen Moore ( LPS ) made a motion to change rule to allow 2009 year olds to play up. Charissa Arch (LPS) seconded. 4 for- 9 opposed- 2 abstentions. Motion Fails

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

FC Sac Republic to offer Spring League for U8-U10 plus Fall play dates. Sac Republic founding member Warren Smith spoke.

Sac Republic Jr league

6-8 years old open (paid) play dates at whatever facilities 1 or 2 members to come out and coach and help coaches in by having hands on training on Friday nights

7-8 elite program for the more talented of that age group in each club

Round robin style, they will play against best of each club

Warren-was questioned about special pricing for SYSL he is willing to discuss.

They will send out presentation later.

### **GOOD OF GAME:**

Bruce wants to send referees to Washington next year.

### **ADJOURNMENT:**

Meeting adjourned at 8:37. Motion made by Land Park, seconded by Greenhaven.

**NEXT MEETING:** August 9, 2016 Host Club: Davis Location: TBA See SYSL website for map and directions